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4 January 2022
Deputy Gary Gannon,

Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2.

PQ 59689/21 - To ask the Minister for Health the number of staff working in each of the 25 civil
registration service offices in 2006, 2011, 2016 and to date in 2021, in tabular form.
- Gary Gannon

Dear Deputy Gannon,

The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question (PQ 59689/21) which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have
examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

| have checked with relevant colleagues across those CHO areas that hold operational responsibility for Civil
Registration Services. Please see the table below, containing the requested information.

The total number of staff working in Civil Registration

Year 2006 Year 2011 Year 2016 To date in 2021
Total 193.75 188.44 185.79 193.27

| trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours Sincerely,

Maeve Raeside
General Manager Primary Care
National Community Operations



